

RYAN SPERZEL

CAPTAIN

CONTACT

6760 Congress Avenue
Boca Raton, FL 33487
508-505-7252
ryansperzel@icloud.com
www.ryanyacht.com

EDUCATION

The Winchendon School, 2021
Eagle Hill School, 2017-2020

- 4-year member of varsity swim team
- 2-year captain of varsity swim team
- 3-year member varsity Triathlon team
- 2-year member varsity soccer team
- NEPSAC Babcock Award winner at State Meet as Most Outstanding Swimmer

CERTIFICATIONS

- Master 100 Ton Captains License
- OUPV Six-Pack Captains License
- Marine Radio Operators Permit
- US Coast Guard Firefighting
- Adult and Pediatric First Aid/CPR/AED
- Personal Survival Techniques
- Personal Safety

KEY SKILLS

- Excellent communication
- Organized
- Independent
- Extensive boating knowledge
- Strong Work Ethic

INTERESTS

- Boating
- Fishing and hunting
- Family and Friends
- Dogs

PROFILE

Energetic and hard-working captain who has gained valuable maritime knowledge and sea time as a freelance captain, bosun, mate and deckhand. Great understanding of the ocean and intercoastal waterways from Maine to both the East and West Coast of Florida and the Bahamas. Excellent navigational skills and expert boat handler.

VESSEL EXPERIENCE AND SEA TIME

- Edgewater 17-foot Center Console – 250 Hours
- Edgewater 21-foot Center Console – 150 Hours
- Edgewater 23-foot Center Console – 200 Hours
- Edgewater 28-foot Center Console – 50 Hours
- Edgewater 32-foot Center Console – 150 Hours
- Key West 178 Center Console – 200 Hours
- Pursuit 355 Offshore – 200 Hours
- RIVA Diable 68 foot – 230 Hours
- Vanquish 40 foot – 100 Hours
- Mag Bay 33 foot – 100 Hours
- Rib Craft 25 Foot – 100 Hours
- Boston Whaler 25-foot Center Console – 50 Hours
- Boston Whaler 405 Conquest – 150 Hours
- Rybovich 78-foot – 100 Hours
- Freeman 42-foot – 100 Hours
- RIVA Rivamare 38-foot – 150 Hours
- Wally X Tender 48-foot – 25 Hours
- Viking 54-foot – 100 Hours
- RIVA Dolcevita 110-foot – 75 Hours
- Offshore Voyager – 100 Hours
- Jupiter 43-foot Center Console – 100Hours
- Yellowfin 42-foot Center Console – 75 Hours
- Hinkley 44 foot – 300 Hours
- Boston Boatworks Daychaser 48-foot – 150 hours
- AB Rib 17-foot – 50 Hours
- Multiple Jet Skis – 250 Hours

WORK HISTORY

MOTOR YACHT BON VIVANT, 50M Codecasa

Contract Chase Boat Captain - 15M Boston Whaler

September 2024

Charter in the Caribbean with heavy fishing program.

General engineering duties and upkeep of entire boat. Running owners' trips and charters.

MOTOR YACHT BOA VIDA, 35M Ocean Alexander

Mate - Freelance

July 2024

Crossing from Florida US to Bahamas for a owner's trip. 6 Guests total.

MOTOR YACHT ACTA , 52M Feadship

Bosun / Chase Boat Captain – Freelance

July – August 2024

General upkeep of the exterior and operating the 43ft Jupiter.

MOTOR YACHT AVALON, 50M Delta

Bosun - Freelance/Delivery

June - July 2024

Prepping and delivering vessel from Fort Lauderdale Florida to Portland Main.

BARTON & GRAY MARINERS CLUB

Captain

January - June 2024

Primary Captain of a 48 ft day-chaser built by Barton & Gray and a 44 ft Hinkley. Day charters throughout the West Coast of FL, from Fort Myers to Marco Island. Responsible for captaining, maintenance, provisioning, cleaning, and preferences to accommodate all the club member's needs.

MOTOR YACHT BLACK SHEEP, 38M Palmer Johnson

Mate

Sept 2023 – January 2024

Heavy Charter Program in the Bahamas, Responsible for all safety and security of the vessel and tenders (32 Edgewater). Performed all maintenance, Mini ISM paperwork, tender driving, excursions, water sports, wash downs, and keeping the exterior of the vessel in perfect condition.

MOTOR YACHT DRIVEN | 88 FT Conrad

Mate/ Engineer

June – July 2023

Owner charter in the Bahamas. Responsible for general engineering duties and upkeep of entire boat.

MOTOR YACHT SEA CURE | 42 FT BOSTON WHALER

Delivery Captain

June – July 2023

Captaining private vessel from Palm Beach FL to New Seabury MA. Responsibilities included cleaning, detailing, marina, and dockage bookings, fueling, safety and maintenance.

MOTOR YACHT GRADE 1 | 143 FT CHRISTENSEN

Bosun

December 2022 – May 2023

Charter program that cruised the Bahamas and the Caribbean. Responsible for running the 42ft Yellowfin and for the charter fishing program. Responsibilities also included, watch-keeping, water sports, wash downs and maintenance.

MOTOR YACHT ONYX | 110 FT RIVA

Bosun

October – November 2022

Lead team to complete tasks, responsible for maintaining, cleaning, safety, and security of the vessel, Jet-Ski and Williams Jet Tender.

MOTOR YACHT CADENCE, 85 FT OFF-SHORE VOYAGER

First Mate

October 2022

Contract yacht delivery from CT to Charleston SC. Maintained watch schedule, responsible for safety and cleaning while on board.

MACDOUGALLS CAPE COD MARINE SERVICE

Dockhand

July – October 2022

Responsible for running the fuel dock, helping tie up of boats, delivering boats, pump outs and basic maintenance around the marina.

MOTOR YACHT BLUEPRINT | 68 FT RIVA

First Mate

January – July 2022

Was responsible for vessel cleaning, maintenance, provisioning, safety, and security. Also captained and maintained 40ft. Vanquish and 33 ft. Mag Bay.

PESCARIA SPORTFISHING

Mate

July 2021 – January 2022

Was responsible for cleaning, maintenance, provisioning, safety, and security. Responsible for 78 ft. Rybovich and a 42 ft Freeman. Responsible for rigging all rods, lines, and baits.

MARTHAS VINEYARD

Captain

May – September 2021

Responsible for a 38 Riva, and 48 Wally X Tender. Navigated vessels throughout Cape Cod, Marthas Vineyard, and Nantucket. Responsibilities included cleaning, fueling, and minor maintenance.

EDGARTOWN HARBOR MASTER

Assistant Harbor Master

2019 - 2021 Summer Employment

Commuter daily from Mashpee MA to Edgartown MA on a 20-foot center console. Responsible for mooring assignments, harbor safety and emergency response.